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ir. Justin §, Kirren,
Wational Hotel,
Washington, D. Q.

¥

A number of commﬁniuationsfhaveubéen‘recéi;éﬁwfrdm“you,\all
bearing upon your complaint againgt Mr, Richard X, Campbell, Chief
of the Division of Vaturalization. It is right that you should not
be left under a misapprehension,

In your last communication yvou say that you are not interested
in the question of the naturalization of Syrians., Permit me to say
that I am, and that I have endeavored to arrive at & conclusion
which may be fair and just to all parties concerned, Thers seems
to be no question that the law is involved in some doubt, and pérw
haps the Chief of the Division of Naturalization weas justified in
prossing that doubt upon the attention of the authoriﬁiesu However
that may be, I took steps some weeks ago looking to a discontinuance

of any aggressive measures:on his part,
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character of the lmmediate applicant than we are with his nativity,
However, you disavow an interest in thigs phase of the case, and I
state it only to advise you of my position, and to assure you *that
every reprosentative man who has addressed me upon thisg subject
has been entirely satisfied with this statsment‘of the case, In
so far as your complaint of Mr, Campbell is concerned, I see no
occasion for giving further attention to it,

Respectfully yours,

(8igned), CHARLES NAGEL.




